
Question & Answer Session 
 

Outreach information including questions and answers will be posted on DPAC A&E website: 
 

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/procurement-and-contracts/ae-contract-information/a-e-outreach-events 

Question: The Look Ahead reports seem to show estimated advertisements for the three contracts to be August, 
September, and October however the slide referenced RFQ advertisement date as 07/23/24. Could you please clarify what 
is the best anticipated RFQ – would it be in July for all three contracts, or would they be a month apart starting from August 

as listed in Look Ahead? 
 

Answer: The schedule is a preliminary one, once SOW is approved, a new schedule will be provided for all three contracts. Dates 
shown in the LAR are approximate. Actual milestone dates depend on the procurement process steps yet to occur. The LAR will 

be updated as the dates for each procurement milestone are better defined. 
 

Question: Will any potential HQ support tasks (if needed within LA and BA districts) be covered only under the Sacramento 
Contract? Or in their respective LA and BA Contracts? 

 
Answer: All contracts will support HQ support task as appropriate based on the assigned project to each District. HQ support 

tasks are to be completed in only one contract, the 59AMETSNOCA Contract. 
 

Question: All contracts were shown on the earlier slide with the same procurement schedule, including the same interview 
date of 9/6/24. Is it possible the interviews could happen on the same day? 

 

Answer: The schedule is a preliminary one, once SOW is approved, a new schedule will be provided for all three contracts. The 
interviews will not be held on the same day. The interview will not be on the same day for all three procurements. The 

Advertisement will define the specific milestone dates for each procurement. 
 

For questions: AE.Customer.Service@dot.ca.gov 
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